Campus Announcements for the week of 04/24/2005

Table of Contents

- 01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)
- 1. Do you set-up conference calls?
- 2. May Commencement Volunteers Needed
- 3. * Recycle Your Laserjet Toner Cartridges *
- 4. UPS Price Increases
- 5. Renew your library books please.
- 02. Hosp/HSC Admin Announcements
- 1. Visiting Professor Lectures in the Department of Anesthesiology on April 26 & 27, 2005.
- 03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...)
- 1. Civil Service in a Nutshell Workshop
- 2. Graduate Student Workshop
- 3. Employee Assistance Program Lunchtime Learning Adult Children Living at Home
- 4. The Family Violence Education And Research Center 2005 Spring Colloquia
- 5. Providing Outstanding Customer Service
- 6. Situational Case Studies for Supervisors
- 7. Tutor Training Workshop
- 04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures
- 1. Oceand and Atmosphere Colloquium, April 29, 2005
- 2. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar
- 3. Neurobiology and Behavior Seminar
- 4. Program in Writing and Rhetoric Colloquium: "Teaching Diverse Students" by Dr. Barbara Gleason

- 5. Ecology and Evolution
- 6. Sociology Department Distinguished Alumni Colloquium, April 28, 2005
- 7. American Society of Engineering Education Mid- Atlantic Section Fall 2005 Conference (Wang Center: October 28-29, 2005)
- 8. "Healthy Moms Make Healthy Families"
- 9. Long Island Cancer Center Community Cancer Education Series
- 10. Mathematics Department and Institute for Mathematical Sciences
- 11. Medical School & Dental School Applicant Information Session
- 12. Doctoral Defenses this week
- 13. Graduate School Colloquium, "After the Tsunami... Rebuilding", Charles B. Wang Center Theater, Monday May 2, 2005 at 6:00 pm
- 06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)
- 1. National Cancer Survivor Day Carousel of Life
- 2. Adopt A Formerly-Feral Cat From The SBU Cat Network.
- 3. Tsunami Relief -book sale
- 4. 5th Annual National Medical Laboratory Week Blood Drive
- 5. Book Drive
- 6. LAST CHANCE! Mindful Awareness: Staying Focused at Work Habitat for Humanity Fundraiser Sponsored by the University Counseling Center
- 7. Register for Witness Walk May 7, 2005! Raise breast cancer awareness with LI Cancer Center's Witness Project of LI!
- 07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)
- 1. Catch our rising stars: a celebration of student work. SAC Gallery, April 5-28.
- 2. Cody Comedy Festival '05
- 3. URECA Celebrates Undergraduate Research & Creativity
- 4. Art Healing Space Exhibition At Wang Center April 13 30, 2005

- 5. The Three Sisters by Anton Chekhov presented by The Department of Theatre Arts
- 6. Chinese Martial Arts Film Series 2005: Ashes of Time Tuesday, April 26, 3:30 p.m. Wang Center Theatre Free to all.
- 7. Weekend Football Camps
- 8. Korean Animation Film Series 2005: Oseam Tuesday, April 26, 7:00 p.m., Wang Center Theatre. Free to all.
- 9. Stir-Friday Night: Asian American Sketch Comedy Troupe Thursday, April 28, 8:00 p.m., Wang Theater
- 10. Celebrate Administrative Professionals Week, April 25-29 at Seawolves MarketPlace
- 11. Chuck Brodsky, writer/performer of songs about baseball, to appear at The University Cafe, Sunday May 1st at 2 P.M.
- 12. Jasmine Now Offers Authentic Bubble Tea
- 13. Movies at Staller Center, Friday, April 29 The Life Aquatic at 7 pm (R); Bad Education at 9:30 pm (NC-17)

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

- 1. 3rd Annual Professional Development Seminar Series
- 2. SBDC "Website Clinic Workshop", 4/20/05 LI Bus and Tech Ctr, Great River, \$20fee, 9:30 AM 12:30 PM
- 3. Defensive Driving Program Offered for UUP employees and their immediate family members.
- 4. Summer Sessions 2005 Registration

09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

- 1. Earn Money In Psychology Studies On Traits, Coping, And Problem Solving
- 2. Are You Depressed? We Can Help!
- 3. Need Volunteers for Clinical Study in Pain Clinic of Stony Brook "Suffering from Pelvic Pain? You don't have to"
- 4. Pathways to Discovery: A Long Island Cancer Center Publication

10. Miscellaneous

1. Job Opportunity - Bookkeeper

01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)

1. Do you set-up conference calls?

Telecommunication and Networking (TeLNeT) has noticed an increased volume of conference calls being placed by the University Community and Hospital staff. Many of the conference calls are set up incorrectly when using AT&T, resulting in higher costs being passed on to the end user.

There are reference guides on the DoIT Web page (see link below) to better help you choose and setup the appropriate type conference call that will meet your needs. You can use the University's telephone system to connect all parties or AT&T Teleconference Services when you want all parties to call into a conference bridge.

TeLNeT will be happy to train you and your staff on the most efficient and cost effective way to set up a conference call. For additional information or to set up a training session call the Telephony Office at 632-9130.

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/doit.nsf/pages/phoneinfo

Submitted by: Melissa Bishop/DoIT

2. May Commencement Volunteers Needed

Volunteer for the most exciting event on campus this spring - May Commencement 5/19 and 5/20, 2005. For many students this may their last memory on campus. The Office of Conferences and Special Events needs your help to ensure that the Commencement Ceremony is truly a joyful and exciting celebration at SBU. Contact Peg Abbatiello at ext. 26320, as soon as possible, to obtain the volunteer assignment of your choice.

Submitted by: Margaret Abbatiello/Pres

3. * Recycle Your Laserjet Toner Cartridges *

Did you know that more than 90% of a laserjet cartridge consists of recyclable materials? Please help us remove them from the wastestream.

We accept many model numbers from Hewlett Packard, Canon, IBM, Lexmark, Panasonic, and Samsung.

Please contact Maria Maloney at 632-1287 to arrange for a pickup. She will be more than happy to assist you with any service needs.

Thank you. We look forward to hearing from you!

Submitted by: Michael Youdelman/Admin

4. UPS Price Increases

Effective immediately new rates will apply for United Parcel Service (UPS). There are increases in some of the categories. The new rates are posted to the award document.

http://www.ogs.state.ny.us/purchase/snt/awardnotes/7901100179can.htm

Submitted by: Mary Woodward/Admin

5. Renew your library books - please.

Faculty, Emeritus, Professional and Management Confidential staff, who currently have borrowed library material from the Main, Music or Science/Engineering Library, with a due date of 5/18/05 are urged to renew at this time. Please remember that library material can only be renewed three times. Books are not renewed automatically by the library - you must renew online or come into the library. Once the books are billed as lost, you will not be able to renew online. Once the system recognizes that you owe \$15.00, you will be unable to renew.

http://sunysb.edu/~library/services/circulation/borrowing.html

Submitted by: David Weiner/Lib

02. Hosp/HSC Admin Announcements

1. Visiting Professor Lectures in the Department of Anesthesiology on April 26 & 27, 2005.

Visiting Professor, Department of Anesthesiology.

Visiting Professor, Rafael V. Miguel, M.D., Professor and Chairman, Department of Anesthesiology, University of South Florida, Tampa, FL

Tuesday, April 26, 2005 - 5:00 p.m. "Perioperative Management of the Opioid Dependent Patient", HSC, L2, LH#2.

Wednesday, April 27, 2005 - 7:00 a.m. "Office Based Surgery and Anesthesia: The New Frontier", HSC, L3, LH#5

Submitted by: Janet Keller/UHMC

03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...)

1. Civil Service in a Nutshell Workshop

This workshop will help you to understand the Civil Service process regarding lists, appointments, exam announcements for State Classified and much more...

Date: May 3, 2005 Time: 9:30am - 11:30am Place: Administration Bldg, Room 192

To register for this workshop, please email a registration form (found on Human Resource

Services website)to Pat Lore (plore@notes.cc.sunysb.edu).

Submitted by: Patricia Lore/Admin

2. Graduate Student Workshop

This training will provide you with a step-by-step explanation of the hiring process, reappointment process, additional supplements, lump sums, summer appointments and required documentation for hiring graduate students. We will also review the form I-9 process as needed. This session is geared for Graduate Student Coordinators or anyone who must authorize or approve graduate student appointments.

Date: May 5th Time: 10:30 AM to 12:00 PM Place: Admin Bldg., Rm 192

To Register: Contact Pat Lore @ 2-4501 or e-mail

Submitted by: Patricia Lore/Admin

3. Employee Assistance Program Lunchtime Learning Adult Children Living at Home

You have a responsibility as a parent. But when does it end? How do you draw the line? Many parents are catering to adult children who won't leave home until their expectations for the "good life" are guaranteed. This workshop will address this issue with information and helpful suggestions.

May 5, 2005, HSC, L2, Seminar Room 3B, 11:30-12:30

To Register: Call EAP at 632-6085 Please feel free to bring your lunch

http://www.sunysb.edu/eap

Submitted by: Linda Tatem/Pres

4. The Family Violence Education And Research Center 2005 Spring Colloquia

The Family Violence Education and Research Center, Kathleen Monahan, Director 2005 Spring Colloquia, Thursdays - 11:30a.m. to 1:00p.m., HSC-Level 3, Lecture Hall 6 May 5 - "Immigration Issues and Violence" Sr. Margaret Smyth, Director of Northfork Spanish Apostolate

Question contact: Kathleen Monahan, Director at 444-3152

Submitted by: Kelvin Tune/HSC

5. Providing Outstanding Customer Service

Providing customer service is easy, but providing OUTSTANDING customer service requires skill. During this highly interactive workshop, we will:

- Define "outstanding" customer service
- Understand customer expectations and needs and meet them by using active listening and

questioning techniques

- Convey positive messages to your customer by using body language, tone of voice and words
- Handle more challenging and difficult customer service situations
- Use proper telephone etiquette, including: Handling the telephone in a professional manner, building rapport with customers by addressing them correctly, using proper voice qualities, transferring the call appropriately, and taking complete telephone messages.

Date: June 22 & June 29 (must attend both sessions) Time: 9:30-1:00

To Register: Contact Pat Lore @ 2-4501 or e-mail

Submitted by: Cindy Brodsky/Admin

6. Situational Case Studies for Supervisors

In this highly interactive workshop, participants are given the opportunity to apply the skills learned in the "Foundations of Supervising" program. They work, read and analyze several case studies followed by whole group discussions.

Date: 6/3/05 Time: 9:30-1:00

To Register: Contact Pat Lore @ 2-4501 or e-mail

Submitted by: Cindy Brodsky/Admin

7. Tutor Training Workshop

The Adult Literacy Center at Stony Brook is seeking volunteer tutors to tutor individuals on basic literacy and english speaking skills. The only requirement for volunteering is that you have a high school degree. In order to become a volunteer, you need to attend a tutor training workshop. The dates are as follows: September 22, 29, Oct. 6, 13, 20, 27, November 3, 17, 2005 (must attend all sessions)

Time of all sessions: 5:30pm-8:30pm

Workshop held on campus for your convenience!

This workshop fills up quickly, so please contact Cindy Brodsky, Literacy Coordinator, if you would be interested in learning more about this program.

Submitted by: Cindy Brodsky/Admin

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Oceand and Atmosphere Colloquium, April 29, 2005

Dr. Debora Robertson from Clark University in Massachussetts, will present a seminar entitled "Evolution and regulation of nitrogen assimilation in marine diatoms" at 12:15pm on April 29, 2005.

The seminar will take place at the Marine Sciences Research Center, in the Endeavour Hall 120.Light refresments will be served. For further information, please acall 631-632-8781.

http://www.msrc.sunysb.edu/news.oac.html

Submitted by: Katerina Panagiotakopoulou/MSRC

2. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

Professor Amy Clement from the Rosenstiel School of Marine and Atmospheric Science, University of Miami, will present a seminar entitled, "Warm Pool Dynamics and the Global Mean Climate" on Wednesday, April 27. The seminar will take place at 11:30 a.m. at the Marine Sciences Research Center, South Campus, Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For more information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/MSRC

3. Neurobiology and Behavior Seminar

On Thursday, April 27th, Todd Preuss, Ph.D, of Emory University, will give a Seminar on "Stalking the wild human with gene chips and antibodies" for the Department of Neurobiology and Behavior. This Seminar will be held in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building at 12 Noon.

Submitted by: Kathleen Delaney/CAS

4. Program in Writing and Rhetoric Colloquium: "Teaching Diverse Students" by Dr. Barbara Gleason

Program in Writing and Rhetoric Colloquium Wednesday, April 27, Wang Building 201 "Teaching Diverse Students", by Dr. Barbara Gleason

Dr. Gleason, a professor at City College, CUNY and a scholar of Basic Writing will speak about strategies we use in the classroom to work with writers of diverse cultural and educational backgrounds. "Teaching Diverse Students" emphasizes the importance of flexibility and encourages teachers to recognize students' needs and the value of their individual experiences, rather than demanding students conform to our own expectations about writing and learning. Talk 12:45-2:00

*Workshop 2:30-3:30 "Critically Responsive Teaching: Strategies for Teaching and Evaluating Diverse Students"

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wrirhet

Submitted by: Norma Reyes/CAS

5. Ecology and Evolution

3:30p.m., Wednesday, April 27, 2005, Life Sciences Building, Room 038
"LANDSCAPE GENETICS OF A CALIFORNIA SAVANNA OAK SPECIES, QUERCUS LOBATA"

Dr. Victoria L. Sork, Department of Ecology & Evolutionary Biology & Institute of Environment, University of California, Los Angeles

Host: Dr. Catherine Graham - cgraham@life.bio.sunysb.edu

If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology and Evolution at (631) 632-8600

Submitted by: Donna Digiovanni/CAS

6. Sociology Department Distinguished Alumni Colloquium, April 28, 2005

Kenneth "Andy" Andrews, (Ph.D., Stony Brook, 1997), Assistant Professor of Sociology, University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill, will present a colloquium entitled "The Dynamics of Protest Diffusion: The 1960 Sit-Ins in the American South" at 4:00 PM on Thursday, April 28, 2005 in the Charles B. Wang Center, Room 201. For further information, please call 631-632-7700.

http://www.sunysb.edu/sociology

Submitted by: Patricia Bremer/CAS

7. American Society of Engineering Education Mid- Atlantic Section Fall 2005 Conference (Wang Center: October 28-29, 2005)

You are invited to submit abstracts on topics related to the categories listed below.

Session 1 (Chair: Dr. Michele Glidden (Intel)), Science Competition Experience: How to Achieve Success

Session 2 (Chair: Dr. Steven Schwarz (CUNY Queens College)), The Role of College Professors in Primary and Secondary Education

Session 3 (Chair: Dr. John Slaughter (NACME)), Minorities and Women in Engineering &

Applied Sciences: Success Stories

Session 4 (Chair: Dr. John Hurt (National Science Foundation)), Entrepreneurship and Engineering Education

Session 5 (Chair: Dr. Ann Gates (University of Texas at El Paso)), Models for Integration of

Multilevel Research Groups (Affinity Group Models)

Abstract Submission Deadline: August 12, 2005

See http://mpg.matscieng.sunysb.edu/asee for more information.

http://mpg.matscieng.sunysb.edu/asee

Submitted by: Henry White/CEAS

8. "Healthy Moms Make Healthy Families"

The Regional Perinatal Center at Stony Brook University Hospital is please to announce the "Healthy Moms Make Healthy Families" Conference. This is an educational conference which will address current issues and trends in pregnancy and the post partum period, including changing standards for laboring women, smoking in pregnancy, perinatal mood disorders, neonatal outcomes and statewide efforts to address maternal mortality. The conference is designed for Health Care Professionals caring for pregnant women in Obstetrical Offices and Inpatient Antepartum and Postpartum patient care areas. The Conference date is May 24th, 2005; 8:30am - 4:00pm. Location: Stony Brook University Hospital, Health Science Center Level 2, Lecture Hall 1. Target Audience: Healthcare Professionals. Conference registration fee: \$50. Contact Keisha Butler of the Regional Perinatal Center at Stony Brook University Hospital to register.

Phone: 631-444-2359, e-mail: kbutler@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

Submitted by: Keisha Butler/UHMC

9. Long Island Cancer Center - Community Cancer Education Series

For patients with cancer and for caregivers of patients with cancer.

Weekly lecture with question and answer period. Topics include week1: Communicating with your Health Care Team; Week2: Living and Coping with Cancer; Week3: Managing treatment side-effects; week4: Fatigue, can exercise help?; week5: The importance of good Nutrition; Week6: Utilizing you supports and resources. Presenters will be physicians, nurses, social workers, physical therapists and nutritionists from the Long Island Cancer Center. Meetings are Tuesdays beginning 5/3/2005, 7:00-9:00 PM at the Holiday Inn Express on Rte. 347. Admission is Free. You may attend any one or all sessions. Contact HealthConnect at 444-4000 to reserve your place.

Submitted by: Gretchen Garlow/FSA

10. Mathematics Department and Institute for Mathematical Sciences

For this week's scheduled seminars and Math Club meetings, please visit our website.

http://www.math.sunysb.edu/cal/week.php?LocationID=

Submitted by: Nancy Rohring/CAS

11. Medical School & Dental School Applicant Information Session

When: Wednesday, 4/27/05 from 12:40 to 2:30 Where: The Javits room (2nd floor of Melville Library, right near the Academic Advising Center)

Speaker: James Montren, Prehealth Advisor (with a special introduction by Dr. Tom Ventimiglia of New York Chiropractic College)

Do you want to begin medical or dental school in the fall of 2006?

Applying to dental school or medical school is an involved process. You need to be aware both of deadlines and what schools are looking for in their applicants.

Attend this information to get the information you need to apply to medical or dental schools in a timely, effective fashion.

Information to be covered: Admissions Tests, Letters of Recommendation, Application Services, Interviews, Application Trends

Refreshments will be served

http://www.sunysb.edu/healthed/

Submitted by: James Montren/Prov

12. Doctoral Defenses this week

Please click on the URL below to see this week's Doctoral Defences http://www.grad.sunysb.edu/ddd/weekly.html

Submitted by: Yordanos Beyene/GST

13. Graduate School Colloquium, "After the Tsunami... Rebuilding", Charles B. Wang Center Theater, Monday May 2, 2005 at 6:00 pm

The Graduate School at Stony Brook invites you to a Colloquium to be held on Monday, May the 2nd , 2004, at 6:00pm at the Wang Center Theater. The event "After the Tsunami...Rebuilding" will focus on the Tsunami that hit 12 countries of Asia on December 26,

2004. We hope you will utilize this opportunity to hear on site efforts to help the hundreds of thousands of individuals affected by one of the biggest natural disasters in recent history.

Mr. Christoph Gorder, Vice President of International Programs at Americares, AmeriCares' Relief Efforts in South Asia

Dr. Suranganee De Lanerolle, MD, Consultant Neurologist at St Catherine of Siena,

Asst.Professor of Neurology at Stony Brook

Disaster Response to Tsunami in Sri Lanka

Mr. Nimal de Lanerolle, PhD, Department of Material Science Engineering, Insights on disaster, video slides.

Smitha: 631-632-1947 Email: smitha@ece.sunysb.edu

http://www.americares.org/howtohelp/events/?id=13

Submitted by: Smitha Kakkuzhi Mappilakand/GST

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

1. National Cancer Survivor Day - Carousel of Life

SBUH is proud to host CAROUSEL of LIFE, as we celebrate National Cancer Survivor Day. All survivors and their guests are invited to join us on Sunday, June 5, 2005 at Ward Melville High

School for this exciting event. There will be entertainment, food, games, prizes, a chance to share some quality time with your family and medical staff in an informal, festive setting. Registration is required. There is no charge for this celebration. 444-4000 or 444-2693. Any staff members who would like to volunteer for this event, contact Linda Bily at 444-1386.

Submitted by: Victoria Irwin/UHMC

2. Adopt A Formerly-Feral Cat From The SBU Cat Network.

The SBU Cat Network works to humanely trap, neuter, vaccinate, and care for the many feral cats that live on campus. Currently we have a number of cats (not kittens) that have been socialized and are in need of good homes. If you're interested, please contact Nancy Franklin (nancy.franklin@sunysb.edu).

Submitted by: Anne Moyer/CAS

3. Tsunami Relief -book sale

The Tsunami Relief Committee representing the School of Health Technology and Management will be holding a used book sale to raise funds for people affected by this natural disaster. The sale will be held on Tuesday 4/26, on Level 5 from 10 am to 4 pm. Your assistance in making this a successful event is greatly appreciated.

Submitted by: Catherine Horgan/HSC

4. 5th Annual National Medical Laboratory Week Blood Drive

Monday April 25, 2005 through Wednesday April 27, 2005 8:30am - 8:00pm Celebrate National Medical Laboratory Week by donating your blood to help Stony Brook University Hospital patients in need. To make an appointment contact: Jennifer Peace at 444-7586 or email: jlpeace@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

Clinical laboratory professionals are key members of the health care team. Every day, nurses, physicians and other medical workers rely on laboratory professionals to perform tests on bodily fluids, interpret the results and help provide a complete picture of a patient's health. Medical laboratory professionals are by your side, working to diagnose, treat and prevent disease. LABORATORY PROFESSIONALS: THE HEART OF THE MEDICAL INVESTIGATION TEAM

Submitted by: Michele Gilleeny-Blabac/UHMC

5. Book Drive

Donate your used textbooks to help promote literacy worldwide! Your used books could rebuild schools in Sri Lanka destroyed by the tsunami and give the gift of education to a Sri Lankan child. Volunteers for Community Service and Golden Key International Honour Society will conduct a book drive on campus. For additional information or to set up a pick up time contact

mpasemann@notes.cc.sunysb.edu or call 2-6812.

Submitted by: Urszula Zalewski/OSA

6. LAST CHANCE! Mindful Awareness: Staying Focused at Work Habitat for Humanity Fundraiser Sponsored by the University Counseling Center

Stressed out by deadlines and too much to do?

Try Mindful Awareness: Staying Focused at Work

This workshop will teach techniques to increase concentration and attention while reducing the stressful responses that interfere with concentration and productivity at work. Participants will become acquainted with the practice of mindfulness meditation and have an opportunity to experience new ways to deal with distractions and stress.

Taught by Dr. JoAnn Rosen and Dr. Cheryl Kurash, both of whom have over 20 years of training experience in Mindfulness Meditation.

Open to All. The cost is \$20 per person. Proceeds go directly to Habitat for Humanity.

Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2005 Time: 12:30 p.m. to 2:00 p.m. Location: The Chapel at Wang Center

Limited Seating Available - Call Early to Reserve Your Seat.

Contact: Iwona Perkowski, 632-6725

Submitted by: Iwona Perkowski/OSA

7. Register for Witness Walk May 7, 2005! Raise breast cancer awareness with LI Cancer Center's Witness Project of LI!

May 7 - Saturday - is just a few days away! You don't want to miss the 2nd Annual Witness Walk to help raise breast cancer awareness in communities of color throughout LI. Dr. Brian Harper, Suffolk County Commissioner of Health, is the Honorary Chair for this year's walk! The Town of Babylon and the LI Cancer Center are collaborating to make this Walk within the Town of Babylon a great success. Town Supervisor Hon. Steve Bellone, and LI Cancer Center's Dr. John Kovach, will join Commissioner Constance Carter Davis, and many community organizations and family teams on this special day. Register today! Tell a Friend! Form a Team! May 7th - It's more than a Walk - It's a Happening! Contact Peg Davis 4-7789, Cheryl Mchunguzi 4-9341, or Town of Babylon 631-422-7642.

Submitted by: Margaret Davis/UHMC

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

1. Catch our rising stars: a celebration of student work. SAC Gallery, April 5-28.

Featuring work of undergraduate artists: Laura Alesci, Aaron Belardo, Krista Biedenbach, JoAnn Campise, Andrea Charles, Michael Cheng, Naomi Edlin, Melody Fassino, Tony George,

Andrew Gerardi, Andrea Guiliano, James Guschel, Olesya Ianovitch, Alana Jagnanan, Jennifer Joseph, Catherine Katsafouros, Daniel Kim, John Larmor, Yan Xiang Liang, Hyungjin Lim, Mark Miglionico, Maiko Mikami, Alfonso Orjuela, Anthony Proetta, Emily Quinn, Daniel J. Richardson, Margitta Rogers, Tomoko Saito, Natalie Schultz, Robert Schwartz, Faryal Siddiqui, Jeanelle Thorpe, Jason Umina, Mary Voetter, Nicole Wang, Xiaochuan Wang, Harry Jacob Weil, Johnnie Wong, Julie Wright, and Albert Yau. Exhibition Coordinator: Professor Toby Buonagurio. Sponsored by Undergraduate Research & Creative Activities (URECA) and included as part of the SSK Student Arts Festival. Gallery Hours Tuesday-Friday, 11am-5pm.

http://ws.cc.stonybrook.edu/sb/artsfest/calendar.shtml

Submitted by: Karen Kernan/Prov

2. Cody Comedy Festival '05

The Cody Comedy Festival - Wednesday, May 11, 2005

To benefit the Cody Center for Autism and Developmental Disabilities at Stony Brook University

Funny Bone Reception 5:30 p.m to 7:30 p.m at the Student Activities Center, Tickets \$150 Comedy Show 8:00 pm to 10:00 pm at the Staller Center for the Art, Tickets \$35 Please join us for an evening filled with fun, food and friviolity at this year's Funny Bone Reception featuring a delightful picnic buffet by the Three Village Inn, entertainment, goody bags and our popular balloon raffle.

The Comedy Show features three of the best comedians from the New York City comedy circuit: Dan Wilson, Tom McTiernan and Melvin George II

For more information please call 631.444.2899 ext. 2 or visit our website www.stonybrook.edu/sb/codyfest.shtml.

Submitted by: Margaret Melzer/HSC

3. URECA Celebrates Undergraduate Research & Creativity

URECA's Celebration of Undergraduate Research & Creativity on Thursday, April 28 features undergraduate research posters & oral presentations, musical performances, and art exhibits. Join us in recognizing the accomplishments of undergraduates working with faculty in all disciplines. All welcome to attend!

10:00 am-4:00 pm, Research Posters/Exhibits, SAC Ballroom A

English, History & Psychology Conferences, SAC 303, 305 & 302

10:30 am - 12:30pm

CEAS Senior Design Presentations, SAC Ballroom B

11:00 am - 5:00 pm

Catch our rising stars art exhibition, SAC Gallery 7:00 pm, Musical Performances, Staller Center Recital Hall

Copies of the 2004-2005 URECA Collected Abstracts book will be available in SAC Ballroom A

http://www.stonybrook.edu/ureca/celebration.htm

Submitted by: Karen Kernan/Prov

4. Art Healing Space Exhibition At Wang Center April 13 - 30, 2005

Curated by Nobohu Nagasawa and created by the students of Stony Brook University's Department of Art, Art Healing Space uses art as an expression of consolation for the countless lives lost in the tsunami tragedy of December, 2004. Please go to http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/wang/events.shtml for more information.

Submitted by: Jianping Schoolman/Pres

5. The Three Sisters by Anton Chekhov presented by The Department of Theatre Arts

In this enduring classic we meet Olga, Masha, Irena, and Andrei Prosorov. Dissatisfied with their humdrum provincial existence, these siblings dream of returning to Moscow, the illustrious city of their youth. "They strive, stumble, suffer, and endure. We understand their journeys--their hearts' longings are poignantly universal," says director Deborah Mayo. April 21-May 1st. Thursday-Saturday @ 8 p.m.; Sundays @ 2 p.m. At Staller Center Theatre II. \$6 students & seniors/\$8 faculty & staff/\$10 General Admission Call Staller Center Box Office 632-ARTS for tickets

Submitted by: Augusta Kuhn/CAS

6. Chinese Martial Arts Film Series 2005: Ashes of Time Tuesday, April 26, 3:30 p.m. Wang Center Theatre Free to all.

Evil East and Malicious West are friends—or are they? In the martial arts world of jianghu, nothing is certain, and nothing is forever. Loosely inspired by Jin Yong, the most popular Chinese novelist of the 20th century, Ashes of Time is less a swordplay adventure than a meditation on memory, inaction, and the cinematic image. The film features the award-winning director Wong Kar-wai (Chungking Express; In the Mood for Love), the maverick cinematographer Christopher Doyle, and an endless parade of grimy but fabulous Hong Kong stars. Bonus question: where is the Ashes of Time reference in Kill Bill? (Wong Kar-wai, 1994, 99 min., Cantonese with English subtitles)

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/wang/martialarts.shtml

Submitted by: Jianping Schoolman/Pres

7. Weekend Football Camps

Paul McGonagle, the Stony Brook University Offensive Coordinator, is running two weekend camps this summer here on campus. The Quaterback/Receiver Camp for boys entering grades 7-12 is July 23rd and 24th. The OL/DL Camp is for boys entering grades 7-12 is June 25th and

26th. For more information or to request a brochure please contact Paul McGonagle at 632-7424 or by email at pmcgonagle@notes.cc.sunvsb.edu.

Submitted by: Elise Gasparini/Pres

8. Korean Animation Film Series 2005: Oseam Tuesday, April 26, 7:00 p.m., Wang Center Theatre. Free to all.

Based on a fairytale by Jung Chae-bong, this moving animation tells the story of two orphaned siblings. Gami is a young blind girl who has had to become a mother-figure for her 5 year old brother, Gilson. With nowhere to go and winter coming, they stumble upon two Buddhist monks who take them to their temple to stay. Gami takes to the life with her normal serene manner, but the peaceful temple is in for a surprise when the boystrous Gilson arrives. Oseam received the Cristal D'Annecy in the feature films category at the 2004 International Animation Festival in France, which is considered the most important event for animations in the world. (Sung Baek-Yeop/2003/75 min./Korean with English subtitles)

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/wang/koreananimation.shtml

Submitted by: Jianping Schoolman/Pres

9. Stir-Friday Night: Asian American Sketch Comedy Troupe Thursday, April 28, 8:00 p.m., Wang Theater

What do you get when you mix Chinese, Japanese, Filipino, Indian, and Korean comedy with a pound of sketch and a dash of improv? You get the fun, fresh and exciting Stir-Friday Night, Chicago's premier Asian American sketch comedy troupe. Using comedy as a tool, stereotypes are dispelled, and bridges of understanding are built among the various social, racial, and intergenerational groups within the community. Co-sponsored with USG President Jarod Wong, College of Information and Technologies Studies, and AA E-zine. Tickets: \$20.00 general admission, free to students with ID.

Submitted by: Jianping Schoolman/Pres

10. Celebrate Administrative Professionals Week, April 25-29 at Seawolves MarketPlace

Stony Brook silk neckties and scarfs on sale for \$25.99. Show your appreciation with these great gifts - Seth Thomas Clocks, Cross Pens, Balloons, Picture Frames, Coffee Mugs, Candles, Stony Brook and Seawolves Logo Merchandise!

The Seawolves MarketPlace is located in the Student Activities Center.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/marketplace

Submitted by: Angela Agnello/FSA

11. Chuck Brodsky, writer/performer of songs about baseball, to appear at The University

Cafe, Sunday May 1st at 2 P.M.

With the baseball season underway, The University Cafe presents Chuck Brodsky, a singer/songwriter who has specialized in songs about baseball figures (known and little-known). Whether the topic is Philadelphia Phillies player Richie Allen, or Eddie Klepp, the first white baseball player in the Negro Leagues, Brodsky's insights create vivid portraits. These songs (collected on his CD The Baseball Ballads) were the basis of three concerts he performed at the National Baseball Hall of Fame.

Chuck Brodsky follows the story-telling path of writers like Bob Dylan, John Prine and Woody Guthrie. He moves from satire about contemporary culture ("Blow 'em Away," his well-known song about road range), to commentary about the loss of civil liberties ("Dangerous Times,") and powerful works of optimism ("We Are Each Other's Angels.")

Opening is Little Toby Walker.

Reservations or information, call 631-632-6027 or e mail gpalaia@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

12. Jasmine Now Offers Authentic Bubble Tea

Flavors include Lychee, Mango, Passion Fruit, Peach, Taro, Regular Milk Tea and Green Tea! Buy 8 get one FREE! (Ask for a frequency card.)Bubble Tea, also known as bopa tea or pearl tea, is tea with a twist! Enjoy iced flavored tea with pearls of semi-solid tapioca through a superfat straw! Located in the Charles B. Wang Center

http://www.stonybrook.edu/jasmine

Submitted by: Angela Agnello/FSA

13. Movies at Staller Center, Friday, April 29 The Life Aquatic at 7 pm (R); Bad Education at 9:30 pm (NC-17)

Tickets: \$6; \$5 students and faculty.

Passholders, this is a reminder that it's a movie night for you!

FRIDAY, APRIL 29, 7:00 pm Main Stage

MOVIE: The Life Aquatic with Steve Zissou, 118 minutes. Rated R. A

comedy/adventure/fantasy, directed by Wes Anderson.

9:30 pm Main Stage, Movie: Bad Education, 110 minutes. Rated NC-17. In Spanish with English subtitles. Written and directed by Pedro Almodovar.

http://stallercenter.com

Submitted by: Julie Greene/CAS

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

1. 3rd Annual Professional Development Seminar Series

Seminar I: Wednesday, April 13:Legal, Financial, Business & Marketing Issues of Starting a Private Practice.(8am -11 am)

Seminar II: Wednesday, May 25: Legal, Financial, Business and Marketing Issues Associated for Private Practices.

Per session fee: \$30Alumni \$40for non members (8am -11am)

Submitted by: Yasemin Tansel/HSC

2. SBDC "Website Clinic Workshop", 4/20/05 LI Bus and Tech Ctr, Great River, \$20fee, 9:30 AM - 12:30 PM

Join Andrew Hazen and have your business website critiqued. To register and directions for the workshop, please contact Ann at 29140

http://www.stonybrook.edu/smallbusiness

Submitted by: Ann Garbarino/CEAS

3. Defensive Driving Program Offered for UUP employees and their immediate family members.

A NYSUT sponsored Defensive Driving program is being offered on Saturday, May 7, 2005 from 10:00 AM to 4:00 PM in the Stony Brook Union Room 236, for all UUP employees and their immediate family members.

Cost is \$25 per person. Checks should be made payable to "NYSUT Benefit Trust" and delivered to the UUP office, 104 Old Chemistry, Z=3475. Office hours are Monday thru Friday, 9 am to 3 pm.

Participants are usually entitled to a 10% discount on their automotive insurance. Check with your provider. The certificate is good for three years of savings!

Contact Corinne Burns at Ext. 26570 or cmburns@notes.cc.sunysb.edu for more information

Submitted by: Corinne Burns/Affl

4. Summer Sessions 2005 Registration

Enrollment for Summer Sessions 2005 has begun. For additional information on Summer Sessions, please view our website at http://sunysb.edu/summer/.

http://sunysb.edu/summer/

Submitted by: Diane Baldwin-Bello/Prov

09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

1. Earn Money In Psychology Studies On Traits, Coping, And Problem Solving

Participate in an experiment involving filling out questionnaires and doing computer-based problem-solving tasks. If you are 18 years or older, you may be eligible to participate in this study.

To find out more, call 632-7811.

Submitted by: Anne Moyer/CAS

2. Are You Depressed? We Can Help!

The Department of Psychology at Stony Brook University is conducting up to a 6 month clinical trial involving medication with all participants and the addition of psychotherapy with some. Must be willing to travel up to two times a week for up to 3 months to the site and be available late afternoons/early evenings. If you have been feeling depressed (sad, down) most of the time for at least two years, you may be eligible to participate. All evaluations and treatments will be provided free of charge. If interested, please e-mail PsychDRC@notes.cc.sunysb.edu with your name, numbers, and the best times to reach you or call 631-632-6381 with the same and we will get back to you as soon as we can. All information will be kept strictly confidential.

Submitted by: Laura Klein/CAS

3. Need Volunteers for Clinical Study in Pain Clinic of Stony Brook "Suffering from Pelvic Pain? You don't have to"

The Center for Pain Management, part of the University Hospital System is seeking volunteers to participate in a study investigating a new treatment for pelvic pain. Compensation will be provided for your participation. Call us at (631) 444-4234

Submitted by: Holly Ruttenberg/UHMC

4. Pathways to Discovery: A Long Island Cancer Center Publication

"Pathways to Discovery" is an electronic publication produced by the Long Island Cancer Center at Stony Brook University Hospital. The publication highlights cancer research at Stony Brook.

http://www.stonybrookhospital.com/index.cfm?id=2097

Submitted by: Gregory Filiano/UHMC

10. Miscellaneous

1. Job Opportunity - Bookkeeper

Faculty Student Association seeks an experienced Bookkeeper to work at the Undergraduate Student Government office. Required: High School diploma, minimum 2 years bookkeeping experience and familiarity with PC based accounting software. Strong Excel and Word, together with excellent customer service skills. Duties include A/P, J/E & G/L account analysis. Excellent benefits and compensation. Send or e-mail resume with cover letter and salary requirement by 4/29/05 to Chris Oster, HR Manager, FSA Stony Brook University, Room 250 Stony Brook Union, Campus Zip 3209 or fax to 631-632-6573. AA/EEO

Submitted by: Christine Oster/FSA